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CITY OF KNOXVILLE e

Finance & Accountability
Purchasing Division

ADDENDUM NO. |

DATE: June 22, 2021

TO: All Potential Proposers

FROM: James McKeehan, Assistant Purchasing Agent, City of Knoxville

SUBJECT: Addendum No. | to RFP - Knoxville Municipal Golf Course Drainage
Improvements

PROPOSALS TO BE OPENED: July 7, 2021

This addendum is being published to provide clarification regarding the above referenced ITB.
This addendum becomes a part of the contract documents and modifies the original
specifications as follows:

Items for Clarification:

1. | noticed that the contractor has to be certified by Golf Course Builders and | am not.
Which is why | didn't place a bid the first round. If nobody bids it that is certified by that
organization will you still choose a contactor?

Our intention is to find contractors with golf course specific experience. Each proposal
will be considered and ranked per the evaluation criteria in the RFP. While the ideal
winning contractor will have some kind of certification demonstrating their professional
experience with golf course construction and improvement it is not a requirement.

END OF ADDENDUM NO. |

CITY COUNTY BUILDING * ROOM 667 * 400 MAIN STREET * P.O. Box 1631 ¢ KNOXVILLE, TENNESSEE 37901
OFFICE: 865-215-2070 ¢ FAX: 865-215-2277 * EMAIL: PURCHASING@KNOXVILLETN.GOV
WWW.KNOXVITTETN.GOV



